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Debbie Singh

From: d Kes Kulsinskas

Sent: 06 December 2021 11:03

To: Debbie Singh

Subject: Re: VSW - paperwork w/e 05/12/2021
Debbie

On last weeks time sheet | missed one day for M.BYTAUTAS
Saturday 27-11-21 7:30to 16:00
Can you please add to this week M.Bytautas wages.

Sent from my iPhone

On 6 Dec 2021, at 09:44, Jason Wray <Jason@raphaelltd.co.uk> wrote:

Debbie

Please see attached paperwork for VSW w/e 05/12/2021 :
e Plant returns
e PPE Register page 11
e RCLToolbox talks 29/11/21 & 02/12/21
e RCL Time sheet
e VSW-JW-SM-Allocation Sheet
e J.Wray Holiday request form
e WOKI 03 Orders & delivery tickets

No delivery tickets for WOKI-02 this week.

Regards

Jason Wray

Raphael Contracting Ltd

Project Manager

mob : 07968 011650

e-mail : jason@raphaelltd.co.uk

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

IMPORTANT: This message is private and confidential. If you have received this message in error, please notify
us and remove it from your system. :

Raphael Contracting Itd is a limited company registered in England and Wales.
Registered number: 3010267. Registered office: 67 Westow Street, London SE19 3RW

Please note that Raphael Contracting Itd may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the
purposes of security and staff training.
<VSW plant safety check w-e -05.12.2021.docx>
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